# MARYFIELD COMMUNITY PLANNING PARTNERSHIP

# MINUTE OF MEETING 23<sup>rd</sup> August 2022 Morgan Academy

## 1. <u>ATTENDANCE</u>

Johnny Lothian Chris Bonnar Stuart Fairweather Liz Allardice Colin Clement Sheila Allan Sandy Boyd Cllr Lynne Short Cllr Cruickshank Gill Bain David MacDougall Haajirah Arshad Haroon Anwar Ewan Davidson Anabel Chairperson Fire & Rescue Neighbourhood Services – Communities Neighbourhood Services - Communities Stobswell Forum Health Equalities Team Neighbourhood Services – Communities

Boomerang Maryfield Regeneration Forum Morgan School Captain Morgan vice-captain Teacher Morgan Teacher Morgan

## 1.1 <u>Apologies</u>

Cllr Lynn, Bobbie Lawson, Kirsten Kiddie, David Rice, Alan Bowman.

Johnny invited everyone to the meeting. Thanked them for their attendance asked them to introduce themselves. The minutes of the last meeting were agreed as accurate (CC/LA). There were no matters arising.

# 2. Updates on Activity in the Ward

## 2.1 Fire and Rescue

Chris spoke to the report (see attached) the issue of dwelling fires and alarms were. Chris responded to the Cllr Short's request for additional information relating to falling masonry. The potential impact of the cost of living crisis on dwelling fires was discussed briefly.

#### 2.2 Health

Sheila update on the strategic developments in health and social care outlined in the attached report. The progress on the wellbeing centre was welcomed by Cll Cruickshank. As was the news of a new health equalities worker starting in Maryfield.

### 2.3 Youth Work

Liz spoke to her attached report and highlighted that Carla Bryne had started work in the area. Were with the schools and holiday provision were also acknowledged. A specific issue with dogs in Baxter Park was mentioned and noted by Sandy.

#### 2.4 Stobswell Forum

Daivd and Colin spoke about their meeting with Ewan MacNaughton and others from City Development. Whilst there was frustration a different timescales and suggested response to heavy goods traffic on Albert Street there was agreed recognition that there was too much. The partnership restated its concern about the use of Albert Street and associated roads as a route through the community. Colin addition talked about the work on the Albert Street area pocket parks and the progress that is being made.

## 3. The new Local Community Plan Draft Summary

SF updated on the attached draft of the plan. This will now go to Dundee Partnership and to Dundee City Council Committee.

Each of the six desired changes were discussed in details and with the recognition that there were overlaps between the planned changes, a need to remember the links to the city plan, and further consideration of older people social isolation and the cost of living crisis the plan was agreed.

Five working groups will be established with Stuart and Johnny working on membership between now and November (the two changes relating to 'Stobswell West' may initially have only one working group). Cllr Cruikshank's observation that the working groups approach would allow for greater involvement and consultation was acknowledged and welcomed.

All the working groups will report to the quarterly LCPP. Each working will agree its own plan and remit in conjunction with the community planning partnership. It is anticipated that 2023 will see all the working groups up and running.

# 4. Thanks and Comment

Haajirah and Haroon were thanked for their attendance and each gave their comments on proceedings. Surprisingly interesting.

## Dates for next meeting

Shore Terrace Room 6 for 22nd November 2-4 p.m.

All

Page 6